HOLY SPIRIT

PREPARATORY SCHOOL

MEMORANDUM

To:  Clergy, DREs, Bulletin Editors

From: Kristina Wilhelm-Director of Enrollment Management
Date: January 7, 2019

Re:  Winter Open Houses at Holy Spirit Preparatory School

Holy Spirit Preparatory School invites you to come and visit either during a school day or at one
of our upcoming Curriculum Nights. Come meet our Principals, faculty, students and see what
an actual day in the life of an HSP student looks like. RSVP at holyspiritprep.org/visit

Attention 8t grade transitioning students: HSP has opened 20 additional seats for 9™ grade.
We offer a Pope Francis Scholarship to students transitioning from a K-8 Catholic School. Please
contact the Admissions Office for more information.

Preschool: 6 months — 3 years
Open House: Wednesday, January 23" at 9:30 am
Weekly Tours: Mondays at 9:00 am

Pre K4 and Kindergarten

Prospective Parent Curriculum Night: January 10" 6:30 — 8:00 pm
Open House: Tuesday, January 15" at 9:30 am

Weekly Tours: Wednesdays at 9:00 am

Lower School: Pre K4 - 7th grade

Prospective Parent Curriculum Night: January 10th 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm
Open House: Thursday, January 24th at 9:30 am

Weekly Tours: Wednesdays at 9:00 am

Upper School: 8 — 12 grade

Prospective Parent Curriculum Night: Tuesday, January 15" 7:00 — 8:30 pm
Open House: Wednesday, January 16" at 11:30 am

Weekly Tours: Thursdays at 9:00 am

RSVP at holyspiritprep.org/visit

Kristina Wilhelm / Director of Enrollment Management / Holy Spirit Preparatory School



